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Reservation of Lands for the purpose of granting them to the Corporation of the Borough of
Christchurch.

NormanBY, Governor.

ORDER IN COUNCIL.
At the Government House, at Wellington, this eleventh day of May, 1877.
Present: His ExceLLeNcY THE GoveErNor IN CoUNCIL.

Ix pursuance and exercise of the powers and authorities vested in him by the three hundred and
fiftieth section of * The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876,” and upon the request of the Corporation
of the Borough of Christchurch, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of
the Executive Council of the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the Jand described in the
Schedule hereto shall be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands in the Provincial
District of Canterbury, for the purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of
Christchurch aforesaid.

SCHEDULE.

A1 that parcel of land in the District of Timaru, containing by admeasurement one thousand five
hundred and ten (1510) acres, more or less, being Section numbered 2173 (in red). Bounded on the
Southward by the River Kakahu and Section 24193 ; on the Westward by Sections 20581, 22481,
25139, and 25140, also by a line in continuation of the eastern boundary of the latter section ; on the
Eastward by Section 24193, also by a line parallel to the eastern boundary of Section 25140 drawn from
the northernmost corner of said Section 24193 ; and on the Northward by Section 22481, also by a line
at right angles to the western boundary, to include the required quantity. Save and except that
portion of Section 27134 which is included within the above-described boundaries.

All that parcel of land in the District of Timaru, containing by admeasurement seventy-five (75)
acres, more or less, being Section numbered 2174 (in red). Bounded on the Eastward Ly Reserve
2173 (in red) ; on the Southward by Sections 20582, 19980, and 25140 ; on the Westward by Section
24406, and a line in continuation of the eastern boundary thereof; and on the Northward by a line
parallel to the southern boundary drawn from the point where the western boundary of this reserve
meets the southern boundary of Improvement Pre-emptive Right D, on Run 548, Class 3.

All that parcel of land in the District of Timaru, containing by admeasurement fifty-four (54)
acres, more or less, being Section numbered 2175 (in red). Bounded on the Southward by Reserve
2174 (in red) ; on the Eastward by Reserve 2173 (in red) ; on the Northward by a line in continuation
of the northern boundary of the latter reserve ; and on the Westward by a line parallel to the eastern
boundary drawn through the south-eastern corner of Improvement Pre-emptive Right D, on Run 548,
Class 3.

All that parcel of land in the District of Timaru, containing by admeasurement thirty (30) acres,
more or less, being Section numbered 2176 (in red). Bounded on the Eastward by Reserve 2173 (in
red) ; on the Northward by a line in continuation of the northern boundary of that reserve; on the
Westward by Section 24405, and a line in continuation of the eastern boundary of said section; and
on the Southward by a line at right angles to the western boundary drawn through the north-eastern
corner of Improvement Pre-emptive Right on Run 548, Class 3.

All that parcel of land in the District of Timaru, containing by admeasurement two hundred and
fifty (250) acres, more or less, being Section numbered 2177 (in red). Bounded on the Westward by
Reserve 2173 (in red) ; on the Northward by the road south of Seetion 27134 ; on the Eastward by
the road running through Seetion 7012 ; and on the Southward by Sections 7012 and 2527, also by a
line in continuation of the northern boundary of the latter section. Save and except Sections 7241 and
15450, which are included within the above-deseribed boundaries.

All that parcel of land in the District of Timaru, containing by admeasurement twenty-five (25)
acres, wore or less, being Section numbered 2178 ¢in red). Bounded on the Westward by Section
27134 ; on the South-westward and South-eastward by the continuation of the road south of Section
27184 ; and on the North-eastward by the road north-east of that section.

All that parcel of land in the District of Timaru, conlaining by admeasurement fifty-six (56) acres,
more or less, being Section numbered 2179 (in red). Bounded on the Westward by Reserve 2173 (in
red) ; on the South-westward by the road north-east of Section 27134 ; and on the North-eastward by
a line at right angles to the general direction of the above-mentioned road, to include the required
quantity.

ForsTER GoORING,
Clerk of the Executive Council.
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Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Oamars.

NorMaxBY, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.
At the Government House, at Wellington, this eleventh day of May, 1877.
Present: His ExceLLENCY THE GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL.

IN pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and
fiftieth section of ** The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876,” and upon the request of the Borough
of Oamaru, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive
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